
Agenda 03-28-2024 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

March 28, 2024 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on Thursday, March 28, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of 
Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
33 Esternay Lane 

Applicant is requesting design review for the removal of a sliding glass door and the 
addition of four windows to the west and north elevations. 

 
36 Musket Lane 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 353-square-foot addition to the back of the 
home. 

 
157 Caversham Woods 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 27-square-foot front porch addition over the 
existing stoop. 

 
41 Old Farm Circle 

Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 850-square-foot second story 
addition to the north side of the home. 

 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 34.45-square-foot sign in Pittsford Plaza for 
Columbia Sportswear. 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-14-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 1 of 5 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
MINUTES 

March 14, 2024 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting 
held on Thursday, March 14, 2024, at 6:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the 
Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT:  Dirk Schneider, Chairman; Dave Wigg, Vice Chairman; Jim Vekasy;  

Kathleen Cristman; Paul Whitbeck; John Mitchell; Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT:   None 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Meghan Brooks, Building Department  

Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board  
Liaison 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were 7 members of the public present.     
 
 
 
The Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Chairman Dirk Schneider called 
the meeting to order at 6:00PM.  
 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem asked if anyone had any questions or comments on the email 
for inventoried homeowners. DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman stated that they had briefly 
discussed it at the previous meeting. No one had any further comments. 
 
Board Member Salem also reported that she had an unexpected call from the homeowner of 7 
Landsdowne Lane who is interested in going forward with designation. She has been actively 
working with the homeowner to assist her in the process. 
 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
11 Smead Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 126-square-foot addition to the rear of the home, a 
front porch, and new windows, doors, and siding to the existing structure. 
 
Lindsey Fox of BuildHappy introduced the application. Ms. Fox stated that the homeowners 
seek to renovate the exterior of the house for both function and design, as well as add a small 
addition to the home. They will also be replacing a section of the roof to better meet current 
code and prevent water damage. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider confirmed with Ms. Fox that it is just a small roof on the front 
porch. Board Member Salem inquired after the materials and dimensions. Ms. Fox stated that 
reinforced vinyl siding will be used and gave a brief description of each product. She added that 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-14-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 2 of 5 

the goal is to repair and paint the garage doors rather than replace them. Board Member Salem 
asked if the current front porch stoop is just going to be covered or if it will be expanding. Ms. 
Fox responded that it they maintain the current envelope, which has a two-foot projection. 
 
Board Member Kathleen Cristman asked about the stairs extending on the left elevation. Ms. 
Fox confirmed they are a replacement for the failing stoop which needs a safety handrailing. 
After Chairman Schneider asked about the roof shingling, Ms. Fox noted that the goal is to 
strategically match and blend the new shingles to the original and not have to reroof the entire 
structure. DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck asked about the board and batten accent on the left 
elevation. Ms. Fox stated that it is white and matches other elevations. 
 
DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg motioned to approve the 126-square-foot addition to the rear 
of the home, a new front porch, and new windows, doors, and siding to the existing structure as 
submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
4 Preston Circle 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 203-square-foot screened porch addition to the back 
of the home. 
 
Ryan Wright of R.T.W. Construction introduced the application. Mr. Wright stated that they will 
be doing a screened porch similar to what was submitted back in 2021. Building Inspector Bill 
Zink confirmed that the foundation had been partially completed. Mr. Wright stated that they will 
using custom-made screens with a 16–18-inch knee wall that will closely match the existing 
siding. The roof will be about 10 inches below the second-story windows. Fascia and framing 
will match with a white vinyl wood-grain PVC product. 
 
Board Member Whitbeck asked if it will be a three-season room. Mr. Wright confirmed that it will 
be. Chairman Schneider confirmed with Mr. Zink that there is a footing, not just a concrete pad. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the 203-square-foot screened porch 
addition to the back of the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member 
John Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
20 Kirklees Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 556-square-foot addition to the back of the home. 
 
Chris Hennessey of CKH Architecture introduced the application. Ms. Hennessey stated that her 
client would like to add an addition off the back of the home. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked how much they will raise the ridge. Ms. Hennessey responded that it 
will be raised about three feet. Chairman Schneider confirmed with her that the siding will match 
and asked for an overview of how they will be configuring the windows in the new addition. 
Board Member Salem stated it seems like it will be a nice addition to the home. 
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the 556-square-foot addition to the back of 
the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-14-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 3 of 5 

9 Forestwood Lane 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 280-square-foot covered deck on the back of the 
home. 
 
Vaidotas Jasinevicius, homeowner, introduced the application. Mr. Jasinevicius stated that he 
intends to build a roof over an existing deck. The posts for framing are already there. It will have 
a polycarbonate roof and have no walls. 
 
There was some discussion on the structural integrity of the design, though Chairman 
Schneider noted that the Building Department will be doing a code review. He added that it 
seems architecturally inoffensive enough and Board Member Cristman asked if the framing 
would be natural wood. Mr. Jasinevicius that he will be using pressure-treated wood that will be 
stained and sealed the same dark brown as the decking. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider motioned to approve the 280-square-foot covered deck on 
the back of the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member John 
Mitchell. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
177 Overbrook Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for approximately 1,700 square feet of additions to the 
front and back of the home (about 1,000 of which is conditioned living space). 
 
Paul Morabito of Morabito Architects introduced the application. Mr. Morabito stated that they 
will be adding about 1,000 square feet of living space to the home. The homeowners had 
originally discussed adding a second floor, but eventually decided to maintain the character of 
the existing ranch style and neighborhood. Both siding materials used will be Hardie board. The 
roofing will be in a black onyx color, the garage door will be woodgrain, and the front door will 
hopefully be woodgrain, if they can source it. A full basement will be added as well to make the 
most of the footprint. 
 
Chairman Schneider asked how far the garage will come forward. Mr. Morabito stated that the 
garage will be brought out about ten feet and the porch will be brought out about six feet. 
Chairman Schneider noted that the projection of the front porch mitigates a good part of the 
impact of the garage moving forward. 
 
DRHPB Vice Chairman Wigg confirmed with Mr. Morabito that the home will be reroofed, and 
Chairman Schneider confirmed that the stone detail on the front porch will match the chimney.  
 
DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem motioned to approve the approximately 1,700 square feet of 
additions to the front and back of the home as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB 
Member Kathleen Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, 
none opposed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-14-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 4 of 5 

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
44 & 46 Skylight Trail 
Applicant is requesting design review for a two-unit, one-story, single-family townhome in the 
Alpine Ridge Subdivision. The units are 2,010 and 2,023 square feet, respectively. 
 
Bill Arieno of Morrell Builders introduced the application. Mr. Arieno stated that this and the 
following applications are the last two homes to be built in Alpine Ridge. The designs are in 
keeping with the development. 
 
There was some discussion on which houses on the street have stone detailing.  
 
DRHPB Member Kathleen Cristman motioned to approve the two-unit, one-story, single-family 
townhome in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, whose units are 2,010 and 2,023 square feet 
respectively, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member Bonnie Salem. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
50 & 52 Skylight Trail 
Applicant is requesting design review for a two-unit, one-story, single-family townhome in the 
Alpine Ridge Subdivision. The units are 1,897 and 1,884 square feet, respectively. 
 
Bill Arieno of Morrell Builders introduced the application. Mr. Arieno stated that this has different 
color scheme to the previous application, with one front-load garage and one side-load garage. 
 
DRHPB Member Paul Whitbeck motioned to approve the two-unit, one-story, single-family 
townhome in the Alpine Ridge Subdivision, whose units are 1,897 and 1,884 square feet 
respectively, as submitted. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member John Mitchell. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
 
PITTSFORD OAKS SEQRA VOTE 
 
There was a brief discussion wherein the Board agreed that they did not wish to be Lead 
Agency for the Pittsford Oaks SEQRA application. 
 
DRHPB Chairman Dirk Schneider made a motion to decline being the Lead Agency for the 
Pittsford Oaks application. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Member John Mitchell. 
 
Building Assistant Meghan Brooks called role. The Board voted as follows: 
 
Paul Whitbeck Aye 
Jim Vekasy Aye 
John Mitchell Aye 
Bonnie Salem Aye 
Kathleen Cristman Aye 
Dave Wigg Aye 
Dirk Schneider Aye 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 



DRAFT Meeting Minutes 03-14-2024 
 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board   Page 5 of 5 

OTHER DISCUSSION 
 
There was some discussion about the demolition of the Barn Bazaar and its history. The Board 
agreed that there does not seem to be any reason to reopen the issue, as the structures have 
only deteriorated further with time. 
 
 
02/08/2024 MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of February 29, 2024, were approved following a motion by DRHPB Chairman Dirk 
Schneider. This motion was seconded by DRHPB Vice Chairman Dave Wigg. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board Chairman Dirk Schneider closed the meeting at 
7:03PM. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Meghan Brooks 
Building Department Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING 

DEPARTMENT 



3/21/24, 8:51 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000033

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 33 Esternay Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 150.15-2-68
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: White, David L Jr.
Applicant: White, David L Jr.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the removal of a sliding glass door and
the addition of four windows to the west and north elevations.

Meeting Date: March 28, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,128
 







3/21/24, 9:00 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000035

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 36 Musket Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.20-2-64
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Amy, James M
Applicant: Sidoti Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 353-square-foot addition to the back
of the home.

Meeting Date: March 28, 2024







RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 









3/21/24, 9:05 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000036

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 157 Caversham Woods  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.20-2-26
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Lanahan, Bartholomew D
Applicant: Fitch Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 27-square-foot front porch addition
over the existing stoop.

Meeting Date: March 28, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 









3/21/24, 10:06 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B24-000038

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 41 Old Farm Circle  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.19-2-25
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Polidor, Daniela Ilona
Applicant: Qid Construction

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 850-square-
foot second story addition to the north side of the home.

Meeting Date: March 28, 2024





RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 40 8020 ft

0 10 205 m

1:564
 











一N昌丁RUMEN丁　」ロロA丁音ロN MAP
与HロWiN日

」ロ丁　呂6

KN〇日KER目口ロKER HIL」昌山岳D音>看別口N,呂Eロ丁. 4
(L旧ER 147　ロF MAPS, PA日E　51)

′〉SiTuATE iN:’“’〉

丁ロWNLロ丁15,T口WN=HIPIZ,RAN日E5, ミ4TロWN口F.PiTTSF-ロRD,合口UNTYロF-MロNRロE,STATEロF-NEWYロRK 」臆しO　5□A」E:lii=3ロIDATED:MAR[Hl,Zロ24 

刀 m㍗ロ」D干舘精一Rロ」ErEL結。L# 

R.0.W. ミ ミ ⊂〕 ⊂⊃ CD ⊂⊃ CD ○○ (の VfnCorner 1.4’N 」ロ丁37 �150.00’ ⊂⊃ ⊂⊃ …2盤盤、〇三三三 �卜、 C⊃ 卜、 ��>ヽ く⊃ ≧ q) > ⊂⊃ C) 」= ⊂し l{ くく �⊂⊃ ⊂⊃ ⊂〕 〇十) �しJ ⊂⊃ ⊂⊃」ロ丁35 手駒,措需講 CD 〔×〕 Z WdfCorner 1.2’亡 

′83清「。h 
27.5 �′ � 

5. ○○こ ,8〃 �39.1 A置職工「 ��Ol ○ヽ ○ l ささ¥ヽ! 「 尺Y 

6’vinylFence16.0':∴∴32.8., 

豊葦　‾‾紫紫㌔ 一　重l 

Reto嗣　　PotlO=「。.4・丁「 　　　　　　〈　●、。。。Bosket 

」。丁雷ら∴∴∴…　6・鵜苫 
難,措富盤烏 VfnCorner �爪#164.19-2ニ25 ��Wrf　End ���ー 

a)　　　　　　410IdFarmCIrCie　　　　　　　　o.2・w く.) �����6’w6od　Fen完 

⊂　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　Vf　C �����Wdf　Corner 
a)　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　n　Omer �� 
」　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　6.9’w �� ���0.4’E 

さ　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　しt冊y �����Wdf　Comer 
→　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　Box　l �����0.3’E ‾丁l (0 つ (つ く0 l 、轟嵩諾 
(.0 

∴∴∴∴∴∴ 

∴　三㌢ 
1.1’N 一一一一 �」ロT　R-4ら 

雅一措告謂… ¥ 多 

す　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　ごミミ、さく 

0　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　ミミ 
¥⊃.　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　÷ ∴　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　　∴さ追 



PO
LI

D
O

R
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BONUS ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BATHROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXPANDED BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 RISERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASH SINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNROOM ROOF BELOW (ROOF TO BE MODIFIED AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTDOOR SITTING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER CABINET FRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOFT  ABOVE BATHROOM TO BE ACCESSIBLE FROM THE BEDROOM  

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL SLIDER 6' X 6'-8"   

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.75.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.5" X 61.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.5" X 35.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORCH ROOF BELOW (ROOF TO BE MODIFIED AS REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5" X 65.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.5" X 65.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SECOND STORY OVERHANG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE OF SECOND STORY OVERHANG 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEDROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUNROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE STAIRS WITH VINYL RAILING AROUND PERIMETER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/21/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STORY BONUS ROOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 OLD FARM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECOND FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N O R T H 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFIRST FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"



GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR PO
LI

D
O

R
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKES TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOARD AND BATTEN TO MATCH  ROOF PEAK 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL WINDOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE DECKING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/21/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STORY BONUS ROOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 OLD FARM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWEST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"



GRADE

FIRST FLOOR

SECOND FLOOR

PO
LI

D
O

R
R

ES
ID

EN
C

E

A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL BOARD AND BATTEN SIDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLES TO MATCH EXISTING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE VINYL SLIDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEDAR SHAKES TO MATCH EXISTING HOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINYL RAILING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPOSITE DECKING SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/21/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND STORY BONUS ROOM ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
41 OLD FARM CIRCLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PTF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEAST ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:1/4" = 1'-0"



3/21/24, 9:12 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S24-000003

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Premier Signs Systems, LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 34.45-square-foot sign in Pittsford
Plaza for Columbia Sportswear.

Meeting Date: March 28, 2024



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 21, 2024

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





URGENT:  ATTENTION ELECTRICIANS
Sign Transformer requires that all
circuits must have dedicated hot,

neutral ground, terminating at panel.
Questions:  call 803.530.3255

SIGN MUST BE GROUNDED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 600
OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

CIRCUITS REQUIRED
One [ 1 ] 20 AMP
120 VOLT circuit

dedicated
to sign ONLYREQUIRED

2208 Riding Ridge Rd.
Columbia, SC 29223
803-530-3255
www.Signwav.com

PROJECT:

PAGE TITLE:

DRAWING DATE:

CLIENT:

CLIENT APPROVAL:
APPROVAL DATE:

PROJECT #

SHEET:  1/5

Cover

Columbia Sportswear Company

NOTE: This drawing supersedes all drawings with dates prior to the date of this drawing.

11 March 2024

3349 Monroe Ave.
Space #6B & 7A
Pittsford, NY 14618 SWE23-130



14-916

03/20/15

LR/EK

ST

CALIFORNIA

162

ISSUED FOR LANDLORD REVIEW

SITE PLAN

1/64" = 1'-0"

AA

URGENT:  ATTENTION ELECTRICIANS
Sign Transformer requires that all
circuits must have dedicated hot,

neutral ground, terminating at panel.
Questions:  call 803.530.3255

SIGN MUST BE GROUNDED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 600
OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

CIRCUITS REQUIRED
One [ 1 ] 20 AMP
120 VOLT circuit

dedicated
to sign ONLYREQUIRED

2208 Riding Ridge Rd.
Columbia, SC 29223
803-530-3255
www.Signwav.com

PROJECT:

PAGE TITLE:

DRAWING DATE:

CLIENT:

CLIENT APPROVAL:
APPROVAL DATE:

PROJECT #

SHEET: 2/5

Project Location Details

Columbia Sportswear Company

Aerial View

Sign Plan

Store Location
Existing Conditions (Primary Storefront)

Mall Map

NOTE: This drawing supersedes all drawings with dates prior to the date of this drawing.

A

A

11 March 2024

3349 Monroe Ave.
Space #6B & 7A
Pittsford, NY 14618 SWE23-130

COLUMBIA
SPORTSWEAR CO.

A

2

1

3

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

CLEARANCE
SHELVING

COLUMBIA SPORTSWEAR COMPANY
PITTSFORD PLAZA
3349 MONROE AVE, SPACE #6B & 7A
PITTSFORD, NY 14618



URGENT:  ATTENTION ELECTRICIANS
Sign Transformer requires that all
circuits must have dedicated hot,

neutral ground, terminating at panel.
Questions:  call 803.530.3255

SIGN MUST BE GROUNDED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 600
OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

CIRCUITS REQUIRED
One [ 1 ] 20 AMP
120 VOLT circuit

dedicated
to sign ONLYREQUIRED

2208 Riding Ridge Rd.
Columbia, SC 29223
803-530-3255
www.Signwav.com

PROJECT:

PAGE TITLE:

DRAWING DATE:

CLIENT:

CLIENT APPROVAL:
APPROVAL DATE:

PROJECT #

SHEET:  3/5

Elevations

Columbia Sportswear Company

NOTE: This drawing supersedes all drawings with dates prior to the date of this drawing.

25.20 sq. ft.

***NOTE 2: ALL SIGN AREA DIMENSIONS PROVIDED FOR REFERENCE ONLY BASED ON SCALING! SIGN TO BE CENTERED ON SIGN AREA (LEFT-TO-RIGHT & TOP-TO-BOTTOM) AS SHOWN.

Maximum sign area permitted: 45.6
Proposed Sign area: 31.9 Sq. Ft.

Storefront Elevation AA - 1/4” = 1’-0”

14”

EQ
EQ

C L

**
*+

/-
 1

3’
-1

” A
FF

***NOTE: AFF dimension provided for reference only! Sign to be centered vertically on sign area.

11 March 2024

3349 Monroe Ave.
Space #6B & 7A
Pittsford, NY 14618 SWE23-130

EXISTING EXTERIOR FACADE TO REMAIN. GC TO PROTECT
AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION - TYP.

EXISTING EXTERIOR FACADE TO REMAIN. GC TO PROTECT
AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION - TYP.

EXISTING EXTERIOR FACADE TO REMAIN. GC TO
PROTECT AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION - TYP.

EXISTING EXTERIOR FACADE TO REMAIN. GC TO PROTECT AS REQUIRED
DURING CONSTRUCTION - TYP.LC

EXISTING EXTERIOR FACADE TO REMAIN. GC TO
PROTECT AS REQUIRED DURING CONSTRUCTION - TYP.

23

1

LEA
SE LIN

E

LEA
SE LIN

E

A



NOTE: Preliminary rendering! Survey required to con�rm facade area.

URGENT:  ATTENTION ELECTRICIANS
Sign Transformer requires that all
circuits must have dedicated hot,

neutral ground, terminating at panel.
Questions:  call 803.530.3255

SIGN MUST BE GROUNDED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 600
OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

CIRCUITS REQUIRED
One [ 1 ] 20 AMP
120 VOLT circuit

dedicated
to sign ONLYREQUIRED

2208 Riding Ridge Rd.
Columbia, SC 29223
803-530-3255
www.Signwav.com

PROJECT:

PAGE TITLE:

DRAWING DATE:

CLIENT:

CLIENT APPROVAL:
APPROVAL DATE:

PROJECT #

SHEET:  4/5

Rendering

Columbia Sportswear Company

NOTE: This drawing supersedes all drawings with dates prior to the date of this drawing.

11 March 2024

3349 Monroe Ave.
Space #6B & 7A
Pittsford, NY 14618 SWE23-130

0'-0" A.F.F.
GROUND FLOOR

13'-2" A.F.F.
B.O. EXTERIOR SOFFIT



URGENT:  ATTENTION ELECTRICIANS
Sign Transformer requires that all
circuits must have dedicated hot,

neutral ground, terminating at panel.
Questions:  call 803.530.3255

SIGN MUST BE GROUNDED IN COMPLIANCE WITH ARTICLE 600
OF THE NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE.

CIRCUITS REQUIRED
One [ 1 ] 20 AMP
120 VOLT circuit

dedicated
to sign ONLYREQUIRED

2208 Riding Ridge Rd.
Columbia, SC 29223
803-530-3255
www.Signwav.com

PROJECT:

PAGE TITLE:

DRAWING DATE:

CLIENT:

CLIENT APPROVAL:
APPROVAL DATE:

PROJECT #

SHEET: 5/5

Sign Details

Columbia Sportswear Company

NOTE: This drawing supersedes all drawings with dates prior to the date of this drawing.

Sign Elevation - 1/2” = 1’-0”
Sign Area = 34.45 Sq. Ft.

A

General Notes:

Simulated Night View

• Signage will be comprised of internally-illuminated channel letters.
• Letters will be face-illuminated.
• Letters will be custom-fabricated from .090” aluminum.
• Returns will be 3.25" deep.
• Faces will be 3/16” thick White Acrylic with PMS Process Blue C 3M Day/Night perforated vinyl on the face.
• Letter backs will be solid aluminum (or approved alternate).
• Letters will illuminate White L.E.D.s @ 6500º K temperature.
• L.E.D.s will be mounted on the letter backs, facing the front of the letters.
• Letter interiors to be painted StarBrite re�ective White.
• Aluminum surfaces will be primed with reduced etching primer and painted with Low-VOC 

polyurethane enamel.
• Returns will be  painted Satin PMS Process Blue C.
• Copy will be "Columbia" with logo graphic.
• There will be no registered trademarks installed on exposed sign surface.
• UL labels to be installed on top of letters out of view of public.
• Tented weep holes will be installed at lowest point of each letter/element.
• Sign letters to be mounted �ush to face of facade with 1/4“-20 toggle anchors in pre-drilled 

mounting holes with 3/8” diameter x 1/2” long PVC stand-o� spacers painted to match facade
(exact color TBD).  Install with clear silicone in pre-drilled mounting holes & ice/water shield 
donuts at each penetration.

• Installation contractor will determine the number of anchors required.
• Signage will be installed, centered in sign area as indicated on elevation drawing.
• Remote transformers will be mounted behind wall facade within 20 feet [MAX] of sign.
• Primary electrical feed to be provided by others (verify if existing can be reused).
• Quantity:  [ 1 ] One

Sign Section - NTS

Cold-Formed Steel Framing

Solid letter Backs

Tented weep holes at lowest point of each letter

6500ºK White LED Lights

Interior painted StarBright White

Mounted to Inside of Letter Back

Plywood backing by others

Sign band

Primary Electrical Feed through �exible conduit
[ all penetrations through wall

surface to be watertight sealed ]

3/16” White Acrylic faces with Day/Night perforated vinyl to match 
PMS Process Blue C

3.25”
1/2”

3.25” deep .090“ aluminum rimless returns painted Satin 
to match PMS Process Blue C

Waterproof sign disconnect switch

Transformer located inside junction box on inside of storefront bulkhead.  G.C. to 
provide access panel at junction box location for access to back of sign.

NOTE: Wireway may be required on back side of wall.  Verify w/ survey to determine 
location for transformer that is not visible to customers.

Secondary wire feeds to letters through water-tight 
�exible conduit.  Seal all penetrations water tight with 

clear silicone during installation.

1/4”-20 threaded rod with GE silicone and 3/8“ diameter x 1/2” long PVC stand-o� 
spacers painted to match the facade (exact color TBD). MINIMUM 3” embedment. 

11 March 2024

3349 Monroe Ave.
Space #6B & 7A
Pittsford, NY 14618 SWE23-130

13’-9-3/8"
30

”

24
” -

  C
ap

 [2
4.

8”
 C

]


	01 03-28-24 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 03-14-24 DRHPB Minutes
	03 33 Esternay Ln Referral Packet
	33 este
	EsternayLane_33_front
	_ags_68372deb2d904afaa85ca0d34fb6e54b
	map_20230414
	33 Esternay Ln Window Reno-BP & Elevation (1)

	04 36 Musket Ln Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	MusketLane_36_front
	36 Musket Lane Addition-BP, Photo, & ResCheck (1)
	_ags_2e1098bbdd194b8594196c1474f6bc7c
	map_20230414
	36 Musket Lane Addition-Survey
	36 Musket Lane Addition-Plans & Elevations (1)

	05 157 Caversham Woods Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	CavershamWoods_157_front
	_ags_9c0fbca3c1f84d74813b3fc35f1e048b
	map_20230414
	157 Caversham Woods Front Porch-BP & Docs (1)

	06 41 Old Farm Cir Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Pics
	41 3

	_ags_3972fdb12d4647398c1bfb3e03e8e44b
	map_20230414 (1)
	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Pics.pdf
	41 4

	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Pics
	41 1
	41 2

	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Survey
	41 Old Farm Cir Second Story Addition-Plans 03-21-24
	A1-Plans
	Sheets and Views
	A1


	A2 - Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A2


	A3 - Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A3




	07 3349 Monroe Ave Columbia Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	_ags_9c698a6d64b44a2bac85c1361008aa36
	map_20230414
	3349 Monroe Ave Columbia Signage-Plans




